Wes Moore, Governor Rebecca L. Flora, AICP, Secretary

Aruna Miller, Lt. Governor g
Maryland
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

November 22, 2023

Mayor Monique Ashton
City Hall, 111 Maryland Ave.
Rockville, MD 20850

Dear Mayor Ashton:

The City of Rockville amended its adopted growth tier map, in accordance with Subtitle 5,
Title 1, of the Land Use Article, Annotated Code of Maryland, on August 2, 2021, as Figure
26 of its Rockville 2040 comprehensive plan

The Maryland Department of Planning has reviewed the revised growth tier map and, for
purposes of Section 1-505 of the Land Use Article, has no “comment”. As such, no public
hearing is required under Section 1-507 of the Land Use Article.

If you have any questions, please contact Jason Dubow at 410-767-3370.

Sincerely,

/)
Sido)! D
Charles W. Boyd, AICP

Assistant Secretary for Planning Services

cc: Ricky W. Barker, Director, Dept. of Planning & Development Services
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